
From: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E
To: Kaushal, Suhasini
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27, 2019

You will have an additional 9 months, however, if your research continues to be impacted by COVID-
19 we can revisit with Latham – they are very understanding!
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute 
281-732-6860 cell
www.MedStarResearch.org
 
 
From: Kaushal, Suhasini <Suhasini.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu> 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net>
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27, 2019
 
Thank You Sarah . How long is the extension granted for? 
 
Best regards,
 
Suhasini

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On July 17, 2020 at 11:14:15 EDT, Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net> wrote:

The Latham fund has approved your No Cost Extension.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute 
281-732-6860 cell
www.MedStarResearch.org
 
 

From: Kaushal, Suhasini <Suhasini.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu> 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net>
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Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27,
2019
 
Hi Sarah,
How are you ? I just wanted to touch base regarding the study. With this COVID issue, all
research imaging studies are halted. Do I need to send a letter asking for extension again
given , we are on indefinite hold as of now with clinical research studies , particularly ones
that require this kind of imaging.
 
Thank you,
 
Suhasini
 
Suhasini Kaushal, MD , FAAP
Assistant Professor, Pediatrics
Division of Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine
MedStar Georgetown University Hospital
3800 Reservoir Road, M-3400
Washington DC-20007
Office (202) 444-8569
Pager (202) 405-1057
Fax      (202) 444-4747
email: suhasini.kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu
             sk1415@georgetown.edu
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 9:24 AM
To: Kaushal, Suhasini <Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27,
2019
 
This looks wonderful, thank you! I appreciate your quick reply with this!
 

From: Kaushal, Suhasini 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 7:05 PM
To: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net>
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27,
2019
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Hi Sarah,
 
I have attached the report. Please let me know if this seems adequate. I have time to fix this
if it appears inadequate. Budget is attached separately.
 
Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Suhasini
 
 
Suhasini Kaushal, MD , FAAP
Assistant Professor, Pediatrics
Division of Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine
MedStar Georgetown University Hospital
3800 Reservoir Road, M-3400
Washington DC-20007
Office (202) 444-8569
Pager  (202) 405-1057
Fax    (202) 444-4747
email: suhasini.x.kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu
             sk1415@georgetown.edu
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:33 PM
To: Kaushal, Suhasini <Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27,
2019
 
Thank you – we are doing well 
 
From: Kaushal, Suhasini 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:29 PM
To: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net>
Subject: Re: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status Report due by September 27,
2019
 
Will do . Thank you for the information regarding the extension . I suppose I still don’t have
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much to add , so I will submit it soon.
How have you been ? How is your little one? 
 
Thank you  for replying so promptly .
 
Best regards,
 
Suhasini

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On September 26, 2019 at 11:38:01 EDT, Wright-Gaul, Sarah E <Sarah.E.Wright-
gaul@medstar.net> wrote:

Please include that information in the report. 
The deadline has just been extended, so please note you have until October 4 to
complete the form. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute
281-732-6860 

On Sep 26, 2019, at 11:20 AM, Kaushal, Suhasini
<Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu> wrote:

Hi Sarah ,
I will submit the report by tomorrow . 
 
We have not enrolled any baby in the study as yet  because  the
radiology department issued a hold on research studies until October
2019 until  new MRI machines are being installed and old one are
replaced. 
 
We have however finessed the protocol for fMRI before the hold . The
babies are still getting MRI that would be standard of care , but can’t
enroll in a study.
 
I have a question for you .  Do I need to write this reason  in the report
, or just that the projection is still that we should be able to complete
the study?
 
Thank you ,
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__whatisworkspaceone.com_boxer&d=DwMGaQ&c=GIrNkoUqBLM5-jHkGZRwUA&r=x0RYGKmRYW1S7XZfhJKma0y_e6NS-_g6QDH6bd7syNY&m=ueQIP4VOXCPncaWnc5dBuj43fo2EGYVI5Xdwpa-rT7s&s=gBQpJbIg2rhrgkWOH1bHgn0QalkR1jiHYMNOtQyPWm4&e=
mailto:Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net
mailto:Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net
mailto:Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu


Best regards,
 
Suhasini 
 

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On September 26, 2019 at 09:20:32 EDT, Wright-Gaul, Sarah E
<Sarah.E.Wright-gaul@medstar.net> wrote:

Good morning Dr. Kaushal,
 
Attached please find the interim status report template
for your Latham award. Please note the deadline for this
document is tomorrow.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute 
281-732-6860 cell
www.MedStarResearch.org
 

From: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Kaushal, Suhasini
<Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Cc: Migues, Ron M <Ron.M.Migues@Medstar.net>
Subject: RE: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim
Status Report due by September 27, 2019
 
Regarding the Projected and Actual Expenditure
attachment mentioned in the Interim Status Report
document, there is not a template. Please use your own
budget and show projected (from the original
application) vs actual to date.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute 
281-732-6860 cell
www.MedStarResearch.org
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From: Wright-Gaul, Sarah E 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 8:15 AM
To: Kaushal, Suhasini
<Suhasini.X.Kaushal@gunet.georgetown.edu>
Cc: Migues, Ron M <Ron.M.Migues@Medstar.net>
Subject: Charles and Mary Latham Fund: Interim Status
Report due by September 27, 2019
 
Good morning Dr. Kaushal,
 
This email is to let you know that the Interim Status
Report for your 2018 Charles and Mary Latham Fund
award is due September 27, 2019.
Attached please find the template with word limits for
you to note.
Once you complete the report, I will upload it into the
Latham Fund online system.
 
*I am working with my Latham contacts regarding the
Projected and Actual Expenditures attachment but I
wanted to send the other requirements so you would
have as much time to complete the interim report.*
 
Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
 
Sarah Elizabeth Wright-Gaul
Senior Proposal Development Specialist
MedStar Health Research Institute 
281-732-6860 cell
www.MedStarResearch.org
 
<Interim Status Report Template.docx>
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